Message

From: Eirik Hogner [ehogner@LansdownePartners.com]

Sent: 8/7/2018 6:10:29 PM

To: Martin Viecha [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9cc9996113c94ca3894a94684bc8eef5-Martin
Viec]

Subject: Re: Takeout

Thanks. Congratulations!

-------- Original message --------

From: Martin Viecha <mviecha@tesla.com>

Date: 07/08/2018 19:09 (GMT+00:00)

To: Eirik Hogner <ehogner@LansdownePartners.com>
Subject: Re: Takeout

Yes, these Tweets are official.
Martin
Martin Viecha - Senior Director - Investor Relations

Mobile: +1-650-480-0069

From: Eirik Hogner <ehogner@LansdownePartners.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 11:04:47 AM

To: Martin Viecha

Subject: Takeout

Hi Martin,

Saw Elon’s tweets and just wanted to confirm that these tweets are real. Also see other people claim that Tesla says more information is imminent.

Best regards,

Eirik
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Eirik H Case Number: 3:18-cv-04865-EMC
ik rogner ExhibitNo. 145
Date Admitted:
By:
Angella Meuleman, Deputy Clerk
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Lansdowne Partners (UK) LLP

15 Davies Street, London, W1K 3AG
Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7290 5500
Facsimile: +44 (0) 20 7409 1122

Email: ehogner@LansdownePartners.com

Lansdowne Partners (UK) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales, with number OC388966 and registered office at 15 Davies Street, London W1K 3AG, England. Lansdowne Partners (UK)
LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority of the United Kingdom and registered as an investment adviser with the Securities and Exchange Commission of the United States of America.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. If you wish to cease receiving these messages please email: unsubscribe@lansdownepartners.com

This communication is for informational purposes only. It does not and is not intended to constitute investment advice or an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument or as an official
confirmation of any transaction. All market prices, data and other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. Any proposals, offers or other potential terms
described or referred to in this message are "subject to contract” and shall not be binding on Lansdowne Partners (UK) LLP or its affiliates, unless contained in a written agreement executed by all necessary parties by
their duly authorised representative(s). Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of Lansdowne Partners (UK) LLP or its affiliates. Please note that all calls made to, or from,
Lansdowne Partners (UK) LLP are recorded in order to comply with the Firm's regulatory obligations, our privacy policy may be viewed here: Privacy Policy

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted by email. The recipient must check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. We accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.
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